Surfside Quilters Guild

General Meeting # 52 Minutes

August 13, 2013, 10:00 a.m.

San Clemente Presbyterian Church, 119 N. Ave De La Estrella, San Clemente, CA 92672

Call to Order:

President Vickie Janis welcomed Leah Zieber and her daughter Becky, guests, new members, and those celebrating August birthdays. She also thanked piano players Jo Hutcheson and Pat McNeil. A reminder was given about No parking in south lot and cell phones being turned off. Hiroko Moriwaki and Sumi Maruyama took reservations for lunch at Carbonara's.

Special Announcements:

OC Fair: The Surfside Quilt Guild manned a booth on Friday, July 19, 2013.

Long Beach Quilt Show: A great time was had by all who rode the bus and each person received a fat quarter, water and snacks.

Penny Soldin, our SC Quilt Guild Rep. talked to the guild members about donating to the Susan G. Komen Race for the Cure (Breast Cancer Run) in her name. Seventy-five percent of the money donated stays in Orange County. Penny asked us to save Yoplait lids.

Committees:

Friendship Groups: See Joann Bishop if interested.

Monthly Mini: Maggie Bell showed the pineapple mini and pin cushion made by Katy Lillie.

Challenge Fest: Barbara Seidel explained that the display would be in a Show & Tell format, with each attendant receiving a viewer's choice ballot and door prize ticket upon entering. The winners will be announced at the end, followed by lunch.

Philanthropy: Roni Trehy announced that many quilts were turned in for Olive Crest and other charities. The group will meet Wednesday, August 21st at 10:00 in the cellar of SCPC.-

UFO Support Group: Linda Rigdon - UFO meets from 10:00 to 11:30 at the Dana Point Library on the 4th Friday of each month.

Workshops: Monica Shafer & Julie Vlahos encouraged signups for the August 14th Cathedral Window class by Linda Ambrosini (\$10). In September Debbie Gordon and Helen Young-Frost will present Peek-a-Boo Bright Hopes (\$35) and in October Grace Errea will teach a heat-set appliqué technique (\$35 + \$15 kit fee).

Wounded Warrior Quilts: Mary Freedman showed a quilt and photo of the boxes of donated items. The group meets the last Tuesday of each month at 10 at Mary's house.

Programs: Linda Ambrosini announced that in September Debbie Gordon and Helen Young-Frost would present a history of baby quilts and in October Grace Errea would premiere her new heat-set technique, including a new glue.

She introduced Leah Zieber from Temecula who presented a history of quilts from pre-1830 through 1950. Leah also discussed and dated (when possible) quilts brought by members.

BREAK: There was no time for a break.

Membership report: Ruth Johnson announced:

Members: 127

Guests: 8

New Members: 5

Total in Attendance: 140

Total SQG Members as of August 2013: 227

Show & Tell - Linda Rigdon introduced members who had quilts to show.

Monthly Mini Drawing: Cecile Rogers won this month's Mini.

Hospitality Drawing: Marjie Butterworth announced Carol Wade as the winner of the flowers.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:07.

Submitted by

Connie Veldkamp

Secretary, Surfside Quilters Guild